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County of Alameda, 

RFP #EtHEPS2021, Addendum No. 1

COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP No. EtHEPS2021
for

Ending the HIV Epidemic: HIV Prevention Services in Alameda County
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on 2/16/2021 & 2/18/2021
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP/Q Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP/Q Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Do you anticipate extending the bid due date?
A1) No, we do not anticipate extending the bid due date
Q2) What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid?
A2) Questions can be asked at the bidders’ conferences as well as in writing by Feb 19 at 5pm and submitted to steven.gibson@acgov.org 

Q3) Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at www.mygovwatch.com/free?
A3) No
Q4) Other than your own website, where was this bid posted?
A4) The RFP was posted at: https://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractingdetail.jsp?&searchContract=EtEPS2021&BID_ID=2332. It was also posted on the Office of HIV Care and Prevention newsletter and forwarded to various email distribution lists.
Q5) I have a clarifying question about including testing in our budget proposal. It was made clear that the county could provide self-testing kits but not fund routine opt-out testing. For the purpose of this application, would it be acceptable to include testing in our budget?
A5) The cost of test kits should not be included in your proposed budget. The agency should make every effort to bill Medi-Cal, Family PACT or any other insurance for applications to conduct routine, opt-out testing. The County should be the payer of last resort.
Q6) Are joint applications eligible for this grant?
A6) Joint applications are eligible for this grant.
Q7) For the budget, are you asking for a 3-month, a 12-month (annualized) or 15-month period? (Note that under 6. Cost on page 7 of Exhibit A, we are asked to provide cost information for a 4-month period. We are not sure why because this does not match any of the previously mentioned periods.)
A7) Per CDPH funding periods, two budgets should be submitted. One for 3-months from May 1, 2021 – July 31, 2021 and the second for 12-months from August 1, 2021 – July 31, 2022. The reference to a 4-month period was an error. It was in reference to the 3-month start up period.
Q8) On page 6 of Exhibit A, under 3. Exhibit A, it goes from (a) to (c).  Is this purposeful or should there be a (b)?
A8) This is a formatting error.  Nothing is missing from the RFP.
Q9) Can you share Exhibit D Budget Summary Template in Excel format so we will not need to re-create it?
A9) An Excel format of the budget document will be provided.
Q10) Could you clarify the total amount of the project (page 5):  Alameda County received $902,000  for the 1st year: 3 month  start up $89,432 and the 12 month FY $357,729  = $447,161.   this is the amount that may be divided among 3 potential grant awardees?
A10) The $902,000 amount is the total that was allocated to Alameda County. The $447,161 amount is the total amount to be awarded in the first 15-month period that will be awarded to the successful bidder(s).  
Q11) Exhibit A (first bullet) – “scanned original ink signatures”. Can docusign signatures be acceptable during COVID?
A11) Yes, DocuSign can be used for all required signatures.

Q12) Required Documentation and Submittals: Item 6. Cost (2-3 pages): Bid response shall include a detailed description of the costs associated with providing the proposed services for a four month period.
Do you want a separate "start up budget" (3 months?) or a complete 15 month budget?  I think the "four month period" is a typo?
A12) The reference to a four month period was an error. Two budgets should be submitted, the first for the 3 month start-up period and the second for the 12-month contract period.
Q13) If personnel will be hired - should we put TBD for key personnel, while still identifying personnel and their expertise who will have some oversight?
A13) Yes, TBD can be indicated for staff who have not yet been hired.
Q14) Implementation Plan and Schedule (2-5 pages): "The bid response should include an implementation plan describing how the Bidder will 1) prepare to provide services beginning on November 1, 2020;"
Please clarify the start date for the grant
Contract start date:  May 1, 2021 (3 month start up)?
Actual grant year: August 1, 2021 - July 31, 2022?
A14) The November 1, 2020 date is incorrect. The start-up contract period is May 1. 2021 – July 31, 2021 and the contract period are August 1, 2021 – July 31, 2022.
Q15) Section Q. SUBMITTAL OF BIDS (page 25): Item 4. "...BIDDERS SHALL NOT SUBMIT TO THE COUNTY A SCANNED, RE-TYPED, WORD-PROCESSED, OR OTHERWISE RECREATED VERSION OF THE BID FORM(S) OR ANY OTHER COUNTY-PROVIDED DOCUMENT."
Could you clarify this point?  Should the "County of Alameda" blue symbol be present on the Scope of Work page, the Budget and Budget Justification pages?

A15) The Word version of the RFP was provided to allow bidders to use it for their application in order to not duplicate documents provided by the County. The County of Alameda symbol does not need to appear on these documents.
Q16) Could you describe the home test kits that could be provided by the county? Rapid self-test versus mail in self-test
A16) Rapid self-test kits will be provided by the County for agencies who are awarded contract that include self-testing.  These kits use oral fluid to detect HIV antibodies and the kits can be administered by the client themselves.
Q17) The cost quotes below: Bid Form (Exhibit A, Page 5) - first paragraph: is the cost the County will pay for the 3-year term of any contract that is a result of this bid." Could you clarify this three-year term?
A17) Contracts will be awarded through the initial 15-month period. Contracts may be renewed annually though FY2024 – 2025, based on contract performance and the availability of continued funding.
Q18) Do we need to include page 6 of exhibit A in our application, or is that more of a checklist for us to ensure we have all the components prepared?
A18) Page 6 of Exhibit A should be included with the proposal that is submitted. 
Q19) What is the format of the Letter of Intent?
A19) There is no formal format for the letter of intent. An email to steven.gibson@acgov.org stating you intend to apply is sufficient.
Q20) Is there an estimated funding level/range that individual organizations should target in their applications?
A20) No, other than the total award $447,161 (15-month year).  Intent is to fund up to 3 agencies and funds will be distributed among those that are recommended for funding.  If an agency requested greater than the amount awarded, the county will negotiate the funded based on the scope of work.  If 3 agencies are funded, the average award amount would be approximately $120,000 for a 12 month contract.  If only 1 agency is awarded, they could potentially receive the full amount.
Q21) Are there criteria (font size, e.g.) for Exhibit C
A21) No
Q22) Page 7 indicates the "SERVICES must be provided in the County of Alameda". Do the clients served need to be RESIDENTS of Alameda County?
A22) No, services need to take place in Alameda County, but recipients do not to be residents of Alameda County.
Q23) Is the Scope of Work Template in RBA format or in Process and Outcome objectives format?
A23) Process and Outcome objectives
Q24)  Will test kits be provided by your office or will we put them in the budget for the agency to purchase as a line item?
A24) Test kits will be provided by the County for focused and self-testing with funding by the state, state grant or county. Kits for routine testing optout testing should be billed to Medi-Cal, insurance, or a 3rd party provider. The County should be the payer of last resort.
Q25) Do we expect that our current funding under PS18-1802 would still be renewable for 2021/2022?
A25) PS18-1802 is a separate funding source. This funding is a separate grant agreement (PS20-2010) and is renewable through FY2024-2025.
Q26) Letter of Transmittal is just acknowledgement by an authorized personnel at the agency that they acknowledge and approve of the submission from the agency and is not a synopsis of the program and overall benefits.
A26) Yes, that is correct.
Q27) Did the LOI deadline change from the original date on the RFP?
A27) Yes, the RFP says February 19th deadline, but it is now on Monday the 22nd by 5pm.
Q28) Is this new funding or replacing an existing contract?
A28) This is a new funding opportunity, PS20-2010.
Q29) Will questions from the last conference and todays be sent out with answers?
A29) Yes, questions from both bidders’ conferences as well as written questions will be issued on February 22. 
Q30) Is there a max grant award size?
A30) The total award $447,161 (15-month year).  Intent is to fund up to  3 agencies and funds will be distributed among those who are recommended for funding.  If an agency requested greater than the amount awarded, the County will negotiate the funded based on the scope of work.
Q31) How did you determine you would only fund 3 agencies?
A31) Decision was made based on building more robust programs.  Agencies are required to include at least one testing strategy, PrEP initiation, and increase access to services. OHP decided to limit the number of anticipated awardees in order to build more robust programs based on the amount of funding available.
Q32) In the process of HIV testing, previous positives are also often identified. Is there any requirement or is it desirable to have an objective to relink previous positives to care?
A32) If previous positives are found, we will assist but linkage to care is not one of the services being funded.
Q33) Do you have a sense of how many home HIV test kits will be available to each funded agency?
A33) Kits will be distributed based on scope of work and demand. 
Q34) Are there any line items in the budget (rent, furniture, etc.) that are prohibited?
A34) Rent and furniture are allowed. Construction and vehicles are not. Please see 
Q35) What RRBIs will be approved for non-positives.
A35) Link to acceptable RRBIs can be found in the RFP on page 10. RRBIs should be used to channel people into PREP navigation or testing services.
Q36) Do agencies provide one 15-month budget or a start-up budget and the 1st 12-month budget?
A36) Agencies should submit 2 separate budgets with their application, one for the start-up period and one for the first 12-month period.
Q37) Are CBO allowed to apply and what are the requirements?
A37) CBOs can apply. Requirements include having provided HIV prevention services OR having served members of the priority populations within the previous three years. Please see additional qualification in the RFP on page 6, section D.
Q38) On page 7 of Exhibit A, #6. Cost, states that the “Bid response shall include a detailed description . . . proposed services for a four-month period. Is this correct? If so, which four-month period? 
A38) The reference to four months was incorrect. It should state the three months of the start up period, which are May, June, and July 2021.
Q39) On page 7 of Exhibit A, #7. Implementation Plan and Schedule states that “Bidder will prepare to provide services beginning on November 1, 2020.” Please clarify since the services are supposed to start on May 1, 2021.
A39) The reference to November 1, 2020 is incorrect. The start up period begins May 1, 2021.
Q40) Will a particular rapid testing technology be required? If so, which technology will be required and will it be provided by the funder?
A40) The County will provide test kits for focused and self-testing, both of which are rapid test kits. The State is currently providing OraQuick and Alere Determine kits.  This is subject to change based on new technology development during the life of these contracts.  If an agency proposes to provide routine, opt-out testing, it is up to the bidder to determine which test they would offer.  The agency should make every effort to bill Medi-Cal, Family PACT, or any other insurance for applications to conduct routine, opt-out testing. The County shou The reference to November 1, 2020 is incorrect. The start-up period begins May 1, 2021.
Q41) For the Required document sections,  do number 4-9 need to be provided in the narrative       in the order listed on pages 6 and 7?

A41) The instructions on page 6 state: “Bidders shall submit all documentation in the order listed below and clearly label each section with the appropriate title.“ Please do not change the order for items numbered 4 – 9. 
The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	ROOTS Community Health Center
	Nicole Walker
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: nicole@rootsclinic.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor: 

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	2. 
	AIDS Healthcare Foundation (AHF)
	Denae Denton
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Denae.Denton@ahf.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	3. 
	Cal-PEP
	Robert Whirry
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: robertwhirry@gmail.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	4. 
	Oakland LGBTQ Community Center
	Joe Hawkins
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: joe.hawkins@oaklandlgbtqcenter.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	UCSF Benioff Children's Hospital Oakland
	Shelley Stinson
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Shelley.Stinson@ucsf.edu

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      


	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	6. 
	Bay Area Community Health
	Jono Marcus
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: grants@pacbell.net

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	7. 
	APEB
	George Jackson
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: gjackson@apeb.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	8. 
	AHF
	Randi Burger
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Randi.Burger@ahf.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	9. 
	APEB
	Saniyyah Lateef 
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail:      

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	10. 
	RTI International
	Sue Napierala 
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: snapierala@rti.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	11. 
	HEPPAC
	Braunz Courtney
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: bcourtney@casasegura.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	12. 
	UCSF Children’s Hospital Oakland
	Teresa Courville
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Teresa.Courville@ucsf.edu

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	13. 
	La Clinica de la Raza
	Hannah Peters
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: hpeters@laclinica.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	14. 
	WORLD
	Ingrid Floyd
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ifloyd@womenhiv.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	15. 
	Alameda Health System
	Kellie Basham 
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kbasham@alamedahealthsystem.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	16. 
	Cal-PEP
	Stephanie Cornwell 
	Phone:      

	
	
	
	E-Mail: scornwell@calpep.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


17. Oakland LGBTQ Community Center , Johanna Holden,   johanna@oaklandlgbtqcenter.org
18. Healthy Communities Consulting, Jessica Hooberman,  jessica@hccresults.com
19. Global Communication Education & Art (GCEA). Almaz, info.gcsinc@gmail.com
1401 Lakeside Drive, Suite 907 ( Oakland, CA 94612
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